

**Michael Giuliano**  
Student at Appalachian State University  
Boone, North Carolina

[Giulianomj@appstate.edu](mailto:Giulianomj@appstate.edu)  
845-238-7837

## SUMMARY

I have been in FBLA and went some conferences on business tactics and have taken accounting and micro economics. I worked 20 hours a week in high school for 2 years straight while maintaining a GPA above 4.0. I now juggle a job, clubs, and school while maintaining a 3.85

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### UREC Referee

Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina

Aug 2015– Feb 2017

I worked around 12 hours a week and would have to control the environment I'm in while interacting with the players so there are no disputes.

### Central Prep

Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina

Aug 2015 – Dec 2015

I worked 12 hours a week switching from the Bake Shop to Veggie Prep room. I was trusted to switch between the two rooms and help however I can so I was free with my work.

### Grillmaster

Genghis Grill, Ballantyne

Jan 2013 – Mar 2015

I worked as a grill master in Genghis and worked a little over 20 hours a week. I was able to get a raise from 7.25 to 7.50 because of working so hard and never getting complaints. I was constantly learning on the job and learned leadership and character from it.

## EDUCATION

Porter Ridge High School, Indian Trail, North Carolina

2015 – 2011

National Honor Society, FBLA, Varsity Tennis, Tennis All Conference, Graduated Magna Cum Laude

### Electronic Broadcasting and Media

Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina

2015

National Society of Leadership and Success, Club Tennis, Western Youth Network,

<b>ADDITIONAL INFORMATION</b>	
-------------------------------	--

I recently got admitted into the broadcasting program and I'm currently in the Mass Communication class in my school so I will soon get into the radio program here at App. I have already done 4 hours of observation time and have done voice tracks and went live. I also learned how to do air checks on Adobe Audition as well.